Wadena,

Monthly Activity Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Caitlin Fox, Community Recreation Coordinator
DATE: July 13, 2021
RE: Monthly Activity Report — July 2021
JULY ACTIVITIES:

e Did programming for Canada Day 2021 and did not have any turn out for it.

e Playground program started and is going very well. We are full most days.

e Received funding from the CPRA Green Jobs Initiative for 2 part time summer students.

e Ran a week of programming for the community.

e SHA ended their contract with the hall, so we are now taking bookings for it again.

e Applying for grants

e Created the “What’s up Wadena” board where | can post all Town programming, community
events, and what is happening at all the facilities.

PRIORITIES FOR AUGUST 2021:

e Programming
e Preparing for rink season
e Rink advertisement

REQUEST FOR ACTION/DIRECTION/CLARIFICATION

COVID-19 Town of Wadena Re-opening: How would we like to proceed with the reopening and rules
and regulations of the facilities? Would you like to keep with whatever the province says, or would we
like to implement our own rules and regulations in our facilities?



